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Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20004 4"

Dear Mr. Noble:

This complaint against L.F. Payne, a candidate for U.S.

Congress, and L.F. Payne for U.S. Congress, P.O. Box 235,

Nellysford, Virginia 22958, is filed with the Federal Election

Commission ("FEC") pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 441d and 11 C.F.R.

110.11(a). This Complaint centers on Payne's efforts to disguise

from the public the person(s) benefitting his campaign.

I. INTRODUCTION

On or about April 13, 1988, a package of campaign materials

was distributed on behalf of L.F. Payne ("Payne"), a candidate

for the U.S. House of Representatives from Virginia's Fifth (5th)

Congressional District, to Lorrie Whorley, Route 3, Box 26,

Dillwyn, Virginia 23936 (Exhibit A).

Also included is one of the campaign posters that Payne

currently has on display, and has displayed previously,

throughout the District (Exhibit B).

Although the package of information and poster expressly

advocate the election of Payne, the materials do not contain the Cn

authorization notices prescribed by the Federal Election Campaign

Act ("FECA"). The disclaimer rules of the FECA are designed to
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provide the public complete information on the sponsorship and

authority for all campaign materials. Payne's failure to use the

required disclaimer is an attempt to conceal from the public

crucial information about his sponsors.

11. VIOLATIONS OFLW

Federal law specifically provides that when a communication

expressly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate through any broadcasting station, newspaper,

magazine, outdoor advertising facility, direct mailing or any

other type of general public political advertising, it must

0. clearly and conspicuously display one of the following

C.14. authorization notices:

if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political committee of a candidate,
or its agents, shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such authorized
political committee, or

if paid for by other persons but authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political committee of a

C11 candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state that
the communication is paid for by such other persons
and authorized by such authorized political committee;

if not authoirzed by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or its agents,
shall clearly state the name of the person who paid
for the communication and state that the communication
is not authorized by any candidate or candidate's
committee.

2 U.S.C. 441d.

In Exhibit A,. "L.P. Payne on why he is running .... 0*00"?

Payne states "I want to be your Congressman..." and his candidacy

and solicitations for support are further evidenced by the

numerous news articles also included in the information package,

as well as by Exhibit B, the campaign poster.
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Payne and his campaign are clearly attempting to benefit

from the information package and campaign poster. But did

Payne's campaign pay for these campaign materials? Doeo he have

unseen, unknown benefactors? Was there any help from sources

Payne did not want the public to know about? By violating

2 U.S.C. 441d and 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) Payne and his campaign have

insured that the answers are hidden from the public.

III, CONCLUSION

The undersigned hereby requests that the FEC investigate

these potential violations and enforce, as necesary, the FECA

and the FEC's regulations.

C IV. VERIFICATION

0 The undersigned swears that the allegations and facts set

forth in this Complaint are true to the best of his knowledge,

information and belief.

C

Cr Subscribed and sworn to before m t is day of April, 1988.

Nmttary Public

My Commission Expires: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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for U.S. Congress

April 13, 1988

Ms. Lorrie Whorley
Route 3, Box 26
Dillwyn, Virginia 23936

Dear Ms. Worley:

Thank you for calling and requesting the information
on L.F. Payne for U.S. Congress.

I hope you find the enclosed information of great
service to you.

If I may be of more help please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

C, Michelle A. Taylor

P.O. Box 235, Nellysford, Virginia 22958
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Education
M.B.A., University of Virginia, Colpjate Darden

Graduate School of Business Administration, 1973
B.S., Virginia Military Institute, 19(17

Born and raised in Amherst, Virginia and attended Amherst
County public schools.

Military
2 years U.S. Army; 3 years U.S. Army Reserves

Work Experience
1985-Present, Chairman of the Board, Wintergreen l)evelopment, Inc.
1976-1985, President, Wintergreen I)evelopment, Inc.
1973-1975, Planning aid I)evelopment Manager of Wintergreen,

Wintergreen, Virginia

O 1970-1971, Sta ff Engineering Associate
C & P llephone Conp any of Virginia

1967-1968, Engineering Managemnt Assistant,
C & P "ielcphone Comliuany of Virginia

I 61-1966, Various coistruction projects
0 Professional Affiliations & Licenses

Member, Urban Land Institute
Recreational )evel pment ExCcutic (;roup

o Registered Proessi ,nl l'.nginee'r ii. Virginia

OP Civic I)uties
cc President, Nelson Cmunty C, monulity )evelopment Foundation

Board of )irectors. I'icdniumt Virginia Community College
Foundation

Board of I)irectors, I iniversity of X irginia Real Estate Foundation
Member, Young Precsident Organizaition
Board of Directors, Nelson Comnty Chamber of Commerce
Nilember, Econoniic I)(vwlopment m:nimission
Board of I)irectors, (Greater Charlottesville Area l)evlopment Corporation
Trustee, Rockfish Presbyterian Church



L F. Payne on home ownership...,,
The opportuity to own a home is an important part of the
American Dream. Unfortunately, it has been an elusive
dream for far too many working people.

" It is time for the private and public sectors to work
together to ensure young people the opportunity to own a
home.

" I am proud to be a founding director and President of the
Nelson County Community Development Foundation and of
our work to provide homes for low and moderate income
families.

I1 want to
work and
District.

serve in a capacity that allows me to expand my
bring affordable homes to the people of the 5th

L. E Payne on education...
Education needs to be of the highest priority to the 5th
District. As a businessman with an involvement in education,
I know that teaching our children is perhaps the most impor-
tant investment we can make.

Thomas Jefferson called education "democracy's salvation."
" Education produces jobs.
" Education makes people self-supporting.
" Education affords people opportunities.
" Education builds self-esteem and personal fulfillment.
" Equal educational opportunities must be provided.



L.F. Payne on jobs..
The job of our -next Congressman is jobs for the people of the
.5th District.
* We should. maintain a climate that fosters economic

development.
* We should support the growth of existing businesses and

industries.
* We must develop a fair trade policy that protects and ex-

pands job opportunities.
* We need a full supply of trained workers.
* With experienced leadership, we can co-ordinate strategies

for economic development.
* As my company has created over 700 jobs for Nelson County,

I have seen the benefits to the families that responsible
economic development brings to an area.

9 I believe in building a sustainable society through steward-
ship of our land and natural resources.

o I have entered the race for Congress and I am committed to
making sure job opportunities are available for everyone.
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Wintergreen chairman
enters 5th District race

y nied Prs w-----
LOVINGSTON - L1. Fayne Jr.,

chairman of Wintergrwa Develop-
ment Inc., announced today he will
seek the Democratic nomination for
the 5th District congressional seat.

"the job of the next congressman is
jobs," Payne said, He noted his expe-
rience as a businessman in promising
to improve job opportunities for
Southside Virginians. Under his drec-
tion. he said. Wintergreen has become
one of the more successful resorts In
the eastern United States.
"I am especially proud of the jobs

that have been created and the fam-
Ilies that have benefited," he said at a
news conference at the Nelson Coun-
ty courthouse here.

He said he would emphasize fiscal
responsibility in federal government.

Payne. 42, an Amherst native who
lives in Nelson County, cited his expe-
rience in economic development, edu-
cation and community work. He has
been involved with the Piedmont Vir-
ginia Community College Foundation
board, which helps people obtain

skills and services to find jobs and
improve their standard of living.

lie also Is a founder and president
of the Nelson County Community De-
velopment Foundation, which helps
poor and moderate-income families
buy and upgrade homes.

Payne graduated from Virginia
Military Institute in 1967, served in
the Army and earned a master's de-
gree in business administration from
the University of Virginia in 1973.

Payne is the sixth person to an-
nounce for the 5th District geat. left
vacaant by the death of Rep. W.C.
"Dan" Daniel. The Danville Demo-
crat died in January. four days after
he announced he planned to retire.

Other Democrats interested in the
seat include Bedford County lawyer
James "Ron" Millner. Pittevlvania
County Supervisor Claude Whitehead
and Halifax County businessman
Frank Cole.

Republicans who have announced
for the office include state Sen. Onico
Barker of Danville and Linda Arey.
also of Danville. who worked in the

L.F. Payne Jr.
Rteagan White House.

Politicians who have announced
they are not interested in Daniel's
seat are almost as lengthy. The list
includes state Sen Virgil Goode, D-
l(ocky Mount, [)el. Lewis Parker, D-
Mecklenburg. and Curry Roberts, the
state's deputy secretary of economic
develnpment
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U Viewpoint
Welcome Entry

Though it's too soon for for-
mal endorsements, it Isn't a
bit too early to welcome
Lewis Franklin Payne Jr. of
neighboring Nelson County
and Wintergreen Resort as a
candidate for the Fifth
District congressional seat
vacated by the late W. C.
"Dan" Daniel.

A personable, unassuming
gentleman who's earned
wide respect hereabouts,
"L.F." exemplifies many of
those qualities most sorely
needed today in the nation's
highest legislative body. He
is "right" in age (at 42). He
is "right" in background (as
a successful businessman).
He is "right" in outlook (with
a strong civic awareness).
And he is "right" in social
consciousness (with a rare
talent for relating to people
in all stations of life).
. He is, in short, a man

equipped to serve with
distinction.

Never in modern times -
if ever - has Nelson County
sent one of its own to the
sanctified chambers of the

-:U.S. Capitol. It will find no
::brighter opportunity to rec-

.tify that omission than in the
person of L. F. Payne.

The road to Washington,
however, will not be easy for
-someone who has never
-before run for elective office.
At least three other
-Democrats plan to seek their

:party's nomination to fill
Daniel's seat in the special
election on June 14: Halifax
businessman Frank Cole,
Chatham dentist Claude
Whitehead, and Bedford at-
torney James Millner. Vic-
tory at the March 26 conven-
tion then will bring a race

against the Republican
nominee, possibly State Sen.
Onico Barker of Danville or
Linda Arey, a former White
louse aide.
High on Mr. Payne's list of

credentials is the profes-
sional manner in which he
has directed the destiny of
Wintergreen. At a time when
most other eastern resorts
have been experiencing all
sorts of woes - financial and
otherwise - Wintergreen
has grown and prospered in a
measured, well-planned
way, becoming a model for
others Lo emulate. To Mr.
Payne, more than to any
other person, belongs the
credit for this admirable
standing.

The affluence represented
at Wintergreen, however,
has not clouded Mr. Payne's
vision of civic obligation.
l'specially noteworthy has
been his work in founding
a id nurturing the Nelson
('ounty ('.nmunity Develop-
itient Foundation, which
hell)s provide affordable
honies for people at the low
and moderate end of the in-
come scale.

Above all, Mr. Payne has
lemnonstrated an apprecia-

tioji of the basics of dollars-
and-cents economics, as in-
dicated in his announcement
oi Tuesday: "We cannot con-
tinue to spend substantially
more than we have and ex-
pect our children to pay these
loans back. It is not the way
you and I run our businesses
or our household finances

Surely there's a place in
the hallowed halls of Con-
gress for this brand of think-
i'1g.
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Six Virginia Democrats
Back Nelson Candidate

LOVINGSTON - A number of Virginia son.
ators and delegates have endorsed Nelson Coun.
ty developer L.F. Payne received endor-ements
for the 5th District congressional seat of the late
RP. W.C. "Dan" Daniel.

Payne, 42, a Democrat. has received endorse-
0 ments from state Sen. Thomas J. Michie Jr.. D-

Charlottesville and Delegate V. Earl Dickinson,
D-Mineral.

In addition. House Spenker A.L. Philpott, D-
I' Bassett, has endorsed Payne, as have Sen. It.

Edward I louck, D-Spotsylvania. Sen. Richard J.
OHolland. D-Windsor, and Sen. Elliot S. Schewel,

D-Lynchburg.
The 5th District include-i Fluvanna, Bucking-

ham and Nelson counties and stretches south to
0the North Carolina line.

Payne received a unanimous nomination from
Nelson County Democrats last month.

Other Democratic hopefuls include Claude W.
Whitehead. a former Pittsylvania County board
of supervisors chairman. Ilalifax busineqsman
Frank Cole and James "lHon" Milner, a Bedford
County lawyer.

Sen. W. Onico Barker. lR-l)anville. and Linda
Arey. a Danville lawyer. are seeking the Iepub-
lican nomination in April.
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Payne says he differs
from other candidates

Nelson County businessman _ _ _
L.F. Payne says he's different
from the other Democratic can-
didates for the 5th District Con-
gressional seat. wuP 91

Payne, on a campaign swing
through Martinsville Tuesday, is
one of four men seeking the par-
ty's nomination to run in the
special June 14 election to fill the
unexpired term of the late Rep.
W.C. "Dan" Daniel, who died Jan.
23.

He is being opposed by Demo-
crats Chatham dentist Claude S.
Whitehead Jr., Bedford County
lawyer Ron Milkiner and Halifax
businessman Frank Cole for the
party nomination, which will be

See PAYNE. Page 3-A LFo Payne

(Coat. From Page I-A)

decided Mar. 2 at Halifax Senior
HighSchooL

Payne, meeting with Henry
County Democratic committee
chairman Ward Armstrong, said
he differs from the other can-
didates in several ways.

"I think one thing I offer is I
have lived and done a lot of the
things that I'm espousing," the
developer and founder of

Ween Development Corp.
said. "I've been involved in

budge a successful
busines. , trated fiscal re-
sponsllila .. ed jobs and have
been in, , i' ie community.

"I k,, to make that
work."

He aL ,, -,en involved with
education, as a member of the
Nelson County School Board
selection comsaittee, and involved
with housing programs for low-
income level families.

"I would say what I bring to this
election is a strong background
and a list of successes which can
be used very effectively in the 5th
District."

His Wintergreen ski resort gen-

erated $500,000 a year in taxes for
the local economy in Nelson Coun-
ty and created 700 jobs, be said.

His resort "is a substantial eco-
nomic plus to the area," he said.

Payne also has been involved
with the Piedmont Virginia
Community College, the local
chamber of commerce, and the
Nelson County Community De-
velopment Foundation. The foun-
dation helps develop and finance
housing for low income families so
tcan buy a home
without investing more than $1,00
and paying more than $340 a
month.

",his in working In our county,
providin for our YouM peole

MW -pol home ownership,
whicii a part of the American
dream," Payne sai The first
such home will be ready this spr-
ing when about 35 units are sold,
for about $30,000 each.

The housing program involved a
land grant from the county gov-
ernment and federal help with in-
stalling water and sewer service.
The Virgiia Depar hn".of Hom.
ing helped devise a la plan ue
private funds have been ued to
supplement the program

The General Assembly, he said,
is considering appropriating
money to begin a state housing
program modeled after the Nelson
County program.

"Although it's relatively new, it
has accomplished a lot."

Payne calls himself a 'pro-
ressive conservative,"w
said means he's in favor of pr
rem and economic dve m
while k" a eom tab m O
money.

He alo says he favors a srng
defense - "the first Job of the

federal government."
Aruwbon who had br con-

siderng entering the race, said he
was throwing his support behid

"I sink he wil brig a
coed dMonm WO the
paln' ArU g said of Nyne.
"rm hI M I with bb philan-
throphic endeavors in Nelson
County, which he made at a time
when he was not seeking public of-
flee and is a high sUenut about
his charaeter."

The Democratic cindidate
chosen next mouth at Hadlfa will
proba face R apod.
Urn from VAN Wha or
W Aids tAi. har iisWIm. W.
Onks IN I, bd of DoUI5-

tion
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Payni announces
5th Dist. candidacy

By Marshall Taylor cessful venture at Wintergreen,For The Nelson Count Times which has been acknowledged as
the most successful resort commu-Citing his back&Tound of service nity in the Eastern United States

to the people of Nelson County as a over the past decade. I am especial-
strong qualification, L. F. Payne, ly proud of the jobs created (over
chairman of the board of Winter. 700) at Wintergreen and the fami.green Development, announced lies that have benefitted. I am
yesterday his candidacy for the proud of helping to create the taxDemocratic nomination for the base that today yields half of Nel-
Fifth District Congressonal eet. son County's real estate taxes,"

Payne stressed that his business Payne said in his speech to over
experience would be beneficial in 100 supporters at the court house
attaining his top campaign priority in Lovingston.
0rereati in O fta aict .... As a Congau.,n, Payro stated

"I am proud of na ng lead a suc- that he would work for economic

to the county as a member of the
School Board Selection Committee
and as president of the Nelson
County Community Development
Foundation.

"As a businessman with an in-
volvement in education, I know
that this is perhaps the most impor.
tant investment our nation can
make. An investment in the future
of our child:rn, "Payne said.

In his community development
capacity, Payne cited that,
"Montreal Village, here in Nelson
County, is a. visible e,ample of

development by helping to in.
crease the demand for new jobs.
This includes creating, " a fair
trade policy that protects and ex.
pands job opportunities."

Payne was non-committal when
asked if he supported the protec.
tionist trade policy of the Demo.
cratic congressional leadership. He
went on to say that ihs country
needs to adopt a good business
mens which is lacking in Washing.
ton.

Invoking the tradition of the late
Dan Daniel. Payne stxtet.thpt G&
cal responsibility in Congress will

what can be accomplished when
public and private grps work to-
gether with resolve and commit-
ment to bring affordable homes to
woridng families."

McGinnis stated that the Nelson
County Democrats have been
gathering support for Payne prior
to the 5th District mm smeetings
March 14 where delegates ae cho-
sen to the district nominating con.
vention March 26.

The candidate chosen will run in
the June 14 special election and
also be the nominee in the general
election in November, according to
Payne.

Woody Greenberg, a member of
the Nelson County Demomtic
Committee, said Payne is a good
consensus builder and that this
would serve him well in fashioning
legislation in Washington.

be one of his goals.
"Vw cannot continue to spend

substintially more that we have. It
is not 4be way you and I run our
budnesese or households. Nor is it
the wky our local and state govern-
meats conduct their businmes. As
a busnmn, I think our expendi.
ture must be more cloely scruti.
nixed so that our tax dollars are
spent responsibly and wiely,* he
mnid.
Payne trongly emphasized that

heis nft in favor of raising uems as
a e wo a a oinhcit

Panwho was Joined by his

wife Susan on the podium, is a na-
tive of Amberstand a graduate ot
Virginia Military Institute. This lo.
cal background gives him au
knowledge of the concerns

district, aording to supwW
In introducing Pane NilsenCounty Democratic Committee

Chairman Bernie Mc nnla said
that Payn's candiday lows in
the tradition o famea Nelsn

colaniq pubbc ssrmw, indhudinWin m wa Ae n - Wa
cam prde th IS 1t.bO

pone alse 040680Ai

Payne, who calls himself a con.
servative, said that he is seeking the
Democratic nomination because it
is a party that better represents the
interests Stall the people.

Payne also emphasized that he
has never been a Republican and
doesn't share their "trickle-down"
economic priorities.

Even though the Democratic
presidential nominee in November
might be a liberal, Payne said that
he would have no qualms in sup-
porting that candidate.

P"y will be putting together his
campaign staff in the next week
and then traveling the district to
gain exposure mog the pOeRt"
Democratic delegtes.
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Dr. Paul H. Knappenberger
Director
The Science Museum of Virginia
2500 West Broad Street
Richmond, VA 23220

Dear Dr. Knappenberger:

It has come to my attention that Mr. L. F. Payne, ofaomp Wintergreen, is being nominated for the Science Museum of
0D Virginia's Outstanding Industrialist Award.

U) Mr. Payne has done an outstanding job in developing
and promoting Wintergreen over the past several years.
This achievement is not only noteworthy for its own record
but in attracting tourists to Virginia from all over the
East Coast.

His influence in his community has also extended beyond
Sthe interest of the Wintergreen resort to general improvements

in the surrounding community.

Mr. Payne is a successful businessman and an innovator
of proven results. In my opinion, his selection would reflect
credit to Virginia.

With kind regards and best wishes,

Ver sincerel

Dan Daniel

DD/lmf



What Th- Saying Abbt
Wintergreen's uoor
Wier of Nadal E rme ta ement Award
presented by Amerian Hotel & Motel Asscation
"Wintergreen is a unique and marvelously successful concept-a heavenly place to observe
where man and nature have met in a gracious and accommodating way You have enhanced the
life of those who live there and assured the continuity for all who will follow."

-Lady Brd lohnson

"Wintergreen left the plants in the playground. There exists in that lovely place a healthy
partnership, in all seasons, between man as steward and his mountain host."

-Mary Painter. Founder of Virg ila Wildflower Preservation Society
"Wintergreen has shown a continued interest in both the Colonial history and the natural

history of the area by sponsoring numerous programs for both their visitors and area residents.
Wintergreen has also been in the forefront of preserving the natural beauty of the area. These
commitments by Wintergreen reflect the standards of the community and therefore make
Wintergreen a welcome neighbor."

-LF Southard. Chief. Information & Education. Virginia Department of Forestry

'I enthusiastically commend you and the other Wintergreen naturalists, management. staff and
builders for displaying in deed and word unusual sensitivity toward harmonizing the
'Wintergreen Mountain Development Community with the natural beauty so evident in Nelson
County. Virginia. Also. you are to be highly commended for programs designed to educate and

AR motivate in exceptional ways. adults and children alike with regard to the wise use of natural
CD landscapes and resources Other similar development communities would do well to follow
L0 your example. -Gwynn W. Ramsey, Professor of Biology. Lynchburg Coillege

"One of the more environmentally enlightened resort development procedures of which I am
familiar is at Wintergreen Resort. This process involved utilization of the native resources,
especially the habitats and vegetation by blending the second-home developments into the

enatural system by transplanting. and by other arrangements such that the natural ecosystems are
only temporarily displaced during the building process. Wintergreen has developed a Spring
Wildflower Symposium and numerous field excursions not only at the resort but elsewhere in the
world, This is one of the most advanced programs involving such a resort of which I am familiar."

-I. Dan Pittillo. Professor, Vwstern Carolina University

Residents and guests at the Wintergreen Resort have had a unique experience during the brief
( , history of the resort Unlike most resorts and related establishments Wintergreen has a

biologist-naturahst on its staff to interpret the unique natural history of the environs of the
resort. What a unique contribution to science on a basic level to the general public!'

-Peter M. Mazzeo. Botanist. United States National Arboretum, Washington. DC.

"We've been dedicated to conservation at Wintergreen from the
outset. With our outdoor programs and commitment to conservation
education, we feel that we're setting an example in the resort

and development industry. We're honored to be recognized
nationally by the AH&MA for our environmental efforts."

-L.F. Payne, Wintergreen Development,nInc.



L. F. PAYNE on why he is running*.b...... .

There is an old saying that before you ask someone what he will

do, first ask him what he has done.

I am proud of having lead a successful venture at Wintergreen,

which has been acknowledged as the most successful resort community

in the Eastern United States over the past decade. I am especially

proud of the jobs created at Wintergreen and the families that have

benefitted. I am proud of helping to create the tax base that today

yields half of Nelson County's real estate taxes.

And I am especially proud to be a Founding Director and President

of the Nelson County Community Development Foundation and of our

work in developing the emerging Montreal Village, which will provide

home ownership for low and moderate income working families who

otherwise would not have had this opportunity.

Truly, I have been blessed with these opportunities and I want

o to serve in a capacity that allows me to bring and preserve opportunities

for the people of the 5th District.

In order to provide these opportunities not only for those of

us here but for our children and grandchildren, I believe our federal

government must show more fiscal responsibility. We cannot continue

to spend substantially more than we have. It is not the way you

C and I run our businesses or our households. Nor is it the way our

local and state governments conduct their businesses. As a businessman,

I think our expenditures must be more closely scrutinized so that

our tax dollars are spent responsibly and wisely.

I believe that in order to maintain our land of opportunity,

we must continue to have strong national defense. We must wisely

spend our financial resources, and I emphasize wisely, to ensure

that our country remains strong as we negotiate for global peace.

The job of our next Congressman is jobs for the people of the

5th District. For that reason I believe strongly in economic

development, and the support of the growth of existing businesses

and industries as well as attracting new industry to provide good



jobs for our people. I believe we need to develop a fair trade

policy that protects and expands Job opportunities. I have seen

as my company has created over 700 Jobs for Nelson County$, the

benefits to the families that responsible economic development

brings to an area. And I am proud of the environmental awards

Wintergreen has received because I believe in building a substainable

society through stewardship of our land and natural resources. This

is our responsibility and the way we must preserve opportunities

for future generations.

The opportunity to own a home is an important part of the

American Dream. Unfortunately, it has been an elusive dream-for

far too many working people. I believe it is time for the private

and public sectors to work together to ensure young people the

opportunity to home ownership. Montreal Village in Nelson County

is a visable example of what can be accomplished when public and

private groups work together with resolve and commitment to bring

affordable homes to working families.

Perhaps the most important opportunity we need to provide is

U') quality education. As a businessman with an involement in education,

I know that this is perhaps the most important investment our nation

o can make. An investment in the future of our children.

And as we look to the future, we must keep our social security

0 system viable and working to meet the needs of the senior citizens

&. who have provided us with the opportunities we have today.

I believe America is a land like no other on the face of the

earth. And I want to help our district and nation continue to provide

the opportunities for families to find prosperity and happiness.

This is my message for the 5th District. It is a message I will

carry from Fluvanna to Danville and from Mecklenburg to Carroll and

all the point in between. I continue to believe we can make the

impossible possible. I want to be your Congressman and I will carry

this message to Washington for each of you.



WHAT TRWT AME SAYING ABOUJT L.F. PAYNE

* "Under L. F. 's leadership, Wintergreen today stands as a
major asset of the Commonwealth of Virginia and Nelson
County. It is a quality development that has maintained its
initial concept and in Governor Godwin's phrase, 'is truly
one of the jewels in the crown that is Virginia-'

L.F. Payne at Wintergreen has created jobs, increased the
tax base, built an environmentally sensitive development,
worked in tandem with the commwunity and innovated the
transfer of ownership to its residents. He is truly a
unique person and an outstanding Virginian."

--R.E. Norrissett, Jr.
Executive Vice-President
Wheat First Securities

* "LOF. Payne has built a first-class organization, and under
gnaw his leadership, it has always exhibited a level of class and
0 corporate responsibility that makes Wintergreen a model for
0 the industry. That sense of responsibility has extended to

Ua the community, employees, clients, the environment, and the
providers of goods and services. Anyone who knows Nelson

P' County and Central Virginia knows the great economic
benefits that Wintergreen has brought.

L.F. Payne is an outstanding business and community leader."

o --W. Stephen Shenk, P.E.
Senior Vice President

Wiley & Wilson

* "I have been impressed now for a number of years by the
magnitude of L.F. Payne's accomplishments in Nelson County.
Under L.F., the management has devoted great effort, time
and money to the environmental values. Wintergreen has
acted as a magnet, not only for Virginians but for citizens
of all the surrounding states -- with the result Nelson
county has been transformed from one of the poorest in the
State to a thriving county with thousands of new jobs and
scores of service establishments.

Under L.F.'s direction, the development continues to
progress in an elegant and creative way - - in a way that one
wishes might characterize all uses of this country's out-of-
doors beauty.
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As a native of nearby Amherst,. L.P. has,, from the beginning,
been mindful of Wintergreen's obligations to the local
community.

Because of his management skills, sensitivity to human
relations, and creative entrepreneurship# L.F. is a
compelling role model for other young business executives
throughout the State and beyond."

--Abbott Washburn
Former F.C.C. Commissioner

* "I. as well as all of the senior officers of this Bank, hold
L.F. Payne in highest regard, not only as a businessman of
the highest integrity and outstanding abilities, but as an

cc individual whose business endeavors have had a tremendous
impact on the commnunity and the people which live in Nelson

- County."t

--Rodger W. Farber,, President

0 Western Region, Central Fidelity

* "I have known Mr. Payne for 12 years. During this time, he
has shown me to be a man who will make decisions and stick
by them; a man who takes into account the human side of

o decisions as well as monetary ones; a man who had the
foresight to develop 11-thousand acres from raw land and
trees into a thriving community which as created over a
million dollars a year of real estate taxes to the county
and yet retain the rural and environmental nature of the
mountain and valley; and certainly not last or least, a man
who has not forgotten those people in the county who are in
dire need."

--James M. Rester
President

Amelia Island Plantation
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. MW

my 9, 1988

Joseph Elton, Executive Director
Republican Party Of Virginia
115 E. Grace Street
Richmond, VA 23219

RE: MUR 2603

Dear Mr. Elton:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint, received
on May 2, 1988, alleging possible violations of the Federal Elec-
tion Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by L. F. Payne
For Congress and Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as treasurer. The respon-
dents will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commis-C sion takes final action on your complaint. Should you receive

L09 any additional information in this matter, please forward it to
the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be

PI_ sworn to in the same manner as the original complaint. We have
numbered this matter MUR 2603. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence. For your information, we have at-
tached a brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

cr 
Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois S. Lam r
Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enc l osure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAks#WCTO D.C. nw, Jay 9, 1988

Lewis W. Parker, Jr., Treasurer
L. F. Payne For Congress
PO Box 235
Nellysford, VA 22958

RE: MUR 2603
L. F. Payne For Congress
and Lewis W. Parker, Jr.,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Parker:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

alleges that L. F. Payne For Congress and you. as treasurer, may

have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We

o have numbered this matter MUR 2603. Please refer to this number

in all future correspondence.

IS- Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you and L. F.

o Payne For Congress in this matter. Please submit any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, state-

ments should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel s Office, must be sub-

mitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response

is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further ac-

tion based on the available information.

This matter will remain ccr'idential ir accordance with sec-

tion 437g(a)(4)(B) and Section 4379(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless

you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to

be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in

this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the

enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephon2 number of

such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Ivonne Cotto, the

staff person assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200. For

your informetian, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Seneral Counsel

By: Lois S. Lern*
Associate Gefral Counsel

Enc losures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

CY 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

o: cc jkrp La F. Iqim
PO RM 235

wf l11c, VA 22958

0

CO%

-cc
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for U.S. Congress
P.O. Box 235, Nellysford, Virginia 22958 88 MAY 23 A1t 10:06

(804) 361-2500

May 20, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 co

ATTENTION: Ivonne Cotto

Dear Mr. Noble: -

Re: MUR 2603 ::
WON* L. F. Payne for Congress and 0. X

Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as treasurer r V;

This is to advise you that a copy of letter from the
FEC sent to Lewis Parker on May 9th was received by us on
Tuesday, May 17th. Mr. Parker is out of town and his secretary
advises us that he has not received the official complaint.

C
I spoke with Ms. Yvonne Cotto on Thursday, May 19th and

Tr advised her that I did not have a copy of the official complaint
nor a copy of the form that should have been attached to that
authorizes council to receive notification and other
communications from the Commission. I have just talked with Mrs.
Weissenborn at the Commission who advised she would put a copy of
the official complaint in the mail to us today.

I am by this letter requesting that the Campaign be
granted a twenty (20) day extension to allow us an opportunity to
comply with the Commission's request.

Sincerely

Linda A. Moore
Campaign Manager

cfw

Paid for by the L.F. Payne for Congress Committee.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA"S4CTOW D.C. MW May 26, 1988

Ks. Linda A. Moore
Campaign Manager
L.F. Payne for U.8. Congress
P.O. Box 235
Nellysford, Virginia 22958

RE: MUR 2603
L.F. Payne for Congress
and Lewis W. Parker, Jr.,
as treasurer

Dear Ms. Moore:
en

This is in response to your letter dated May 20, 1988,
which we received on May 23, 1988, requesting an extension of 20
days to to respond to the complaint in this Matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I have

o granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by close of business on June 21, 1988.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Ivonne Cotto,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

"S Sincerely,

Lawrence K. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerne
Associate Gen ral Counsel



Or hGUMAZOI Ora-
John Hardinfne...

Porter, Wright, Morris & Arthur

j7/ 7 nth Street NW

Washington, D. C. 20036-2395

38-3001

WMor COM AII,&lm lt

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

May 27, 1988

Date

gaSPOMD S NUAI:

ADDRS:

ROME PBOKE:

B1UI51 PUO3:

Lewis W. Parker Jr.

pAn-Z 'Y Iq

Nellysford, VA 22958

804-447-3I46

804-361-2500

-n

r%)

55:

A.

z",TULEPUOKE:

C)

I I I m

GC! r'1 9

88 MAY 31 Al 9: 02
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PORTE, WRGHT
MORRJS & ARTHUR

MTU&NNY AT LAW
JOHN HARDIN YOUNG 1233 20TH = S N.W., WUHlNGT1ON, D.C. 200W3.2 3

WASHING'IDN, D.C. TEIECOMR: (202) 776-303
TIMLE: (810) 482-1702

(202) 778-3001

June 21, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

OTER IRM LOCATIONS:

CINCINNAT. OIO

CLEVELAND, OHIO

COLUMAE U OHIO

DAM1DN. OHIO

NAPLES, PLORID

.. 'Les

Attention: Ms. Ivonne Cotto

Re: MUR 2603; L.F. Payne for Congress and Lewis W.
Parker, Jr., as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter is written in response to the complaint of the
Republican Party of Virginia, filed April 22, 1988. The time
in which to respond was extended to June 21, 1988, by your
office on May 26, 1988. The complaint alleges two violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA) of 1971, 2 U.S.C. S
441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a), as amended, with respect to
communications made during the recent special election in the
Fifth Congressional District of Virginia. As discussed below,
we believe that no action should be taken against the L.F.
Payne for Congress Committee or its Treasurer, Lewis W. Parker,
Jr.

I. Background

Upon the untimely death of Congressman Dan Daniels, a
special election was called for Virginia's Fifth Congressional
District. Democratic and Republican Conventions were held on
March 26, 1988 and April 9, 1988, respectively, and the special
election was held on June 14, 1988, pursuant to Title 24.1 of
the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended. Under these
circumstances the candidates for their respective parties'
nominations were on a fast track to organize, file the

Qci9
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Lawrence II. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
June 21, 1988
Page 2

necessary statements of candidacy, and establish campaign
organizations capable of handling campaign and compliance
issues.*1/

On March 3, 1988, Mr. Lewis F. Payne, Jr. filed with the
Commission a Statement of Organization (FEC Form 1) and a
Statement of Candidacy (FEC Form 2). On March 14, 1988, Mr.
Payne's campaign committee filed its first Report of Receipts
and Disbursements (FEC Form 3). Understandably, the following
two months were a hectic period for Mr. Payne and his embryonic
campaign organization. Between March 14, 1988 and June 2,
1988, the campaign was required to monitor all contributions
and expenditures and to file reports on:

00 March 14, 1988 for the period January 1 to March 6, 1988;

April 15, 1988 for the period March 7 to March 31, 1988;

June 2, 1988 for the period April 1 to May 25, 1988.

At all times the campaign staff, which included manytO volunteers, complied with the various laws relating to
campaigning for federal office. The campaign, moreover,
retained counsel to assist in that compliance.

0 On June 14, 1988, Mr. Payne was elected to Congress from
the Fifth Congressional District.

C The complaint filed April 22, 1988, in the midst of the
Cp- election by the political 2party of the candidate opposing Mr.Payne, raised two issues.2/ The first issue centered on
Cr information sent to an individual at her request by the

campaign, which clearly identified the person who authorized
the response. The second issue involved a campaign poster

1/ The burdens of these obligations over a short period of
time were enormous, particularly for Mr. Payne who had not
previously run for public office.

2/ The complaint characterizes these issues as centering "on
Payne's efforts to disguise from the public the person(s)
benefitting (sic] his campaign." Letter from Republican Partyof Virginia to Mr. Noble, General Counsel, FEC (dated Apr. 22,
1988) at 1. This type of charge is archetypal campaign
rhetoric and not befitting direct response.

PORTER, WRIGHT,
MORRIS & ARTHUR



Lawrence N. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
June 21, 1988
Page 3

which inadvertently failed to indicate by whom it was
authorized And which was removed from circulation by the Payne
campaign immediately upon discovery and well prior to the
filing of the complaint. Each issue is discussed below.

II. The Whorley Letter

The first allegation involves correspondence between the
Payne for Congress campaign and Ms. Lorrie Whorley. The
complaint alleges that this correspondence violated section
441d of the FECA, and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a).

In early April, 1988, the Payne campaign received a
telephone call at its headquarters from Ms. Lorrie Whorley
requesting information on Mr. Payne's campaign for Congress.
On April 13, 1988, the campaign staff responded to Ms.
Whorley's request on stationery which clearly identified it as

._ from "L.F. Payne for U.S. Congress" and gave the campaign's
address. See Exhibit A to Complaint at 1. Included in the
information sent to Ms. Whorley was a brochure which identified
the campaign's address, the campaign manager, the campaign

Lt advisors and its pollster. Exhibit A to Complaint. In
addition, a statement outlining Mr. Payne's positions on home
ownership, education and jobs was included and signed by "L.F.
Payne.w Significantly, the communication did not include a
solicitation for funds.

The critical question, according to the complaint, is
C"[D]id Payne's campaign pay for these campaign materials?"

Complaint at 3. The answer is clear from the letter and from
the fact that it is a direct response to an individual who had
telephoned seeking information. In the terms of section
l1O.1l(a)(1), this correspondence presents, in a clear and
conspicuous manner, adequate notice to Ms. Whorley of the
identity of the persons who had paid for and authorized the
response she received. Given these facts, we do not believe
that any reasonable person would not have known the identity of
the entity authorizing and paying for the response.
Accordingly, we do not believe that Exhibit A to the complaint
presents an issue which merits the opening of an investigation
and, therefore, respectfully request that it be recommended to
the Commission that no action be taken.

PORTER, WRIGHT,
MORRis & ARTHUR
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
June 21, 1988
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The second allegation involved a poster prepared early in
the campaign which contained a picture of Mr. Payne and the
words OLOF. Payne for U.S. Congress '58." The poster received
limited circulation prior to the Democratic Convention in
March. Almost immediately upon receipt of the poster from the
printer, the campaign staff discovered that it did not identify
the person who had paid for, and authorized, the poster. In
quick response, and well before April 22, this limited number
of posters was recalled from circulation and replaced with
posters which included the necessary identifying information.
At the most, the problem was temporary and was immediately
corrected prior to the complaint being filed in this matter.

0 In some part, this temporary problem may have stemmed from the
__ shortness of time provided for the special election. In no

event were posters without the required identifying information
circulated or used in the election between the political
parties* candidates.

Given the limited scope of the issue presented and the
LI) immediate action taken by the L.F. Payne Campaign, which

T14- demonstrated its efforts to fully comply with the applicable
laws and regulations, it is respectfully requested that it be

0 recommended to the Commission that no action be taken.

C For the foregoing reasons no action should be taken by the
cl - Commission in response to the complaint.

er If we can provide any additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully yours,

Congress and Lewis W. Parker,
Jr., as Treasurer

JHY: rrh
cc: The Honorable L.F. Payne

Lewis W. Parker, Jr.
Linda Moore

PORTER, WRIGHT,
1OY.4.48.MORRIS & ARTHUR10Y.45.48.



TO: The Comission

FMK: Lawrence N. NOble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. erner
Associate Genral Coutel

.,

SUBJECT: MUR 2603 - Withdrawal of First Gerl Cousel's Report

The First General Counsel's Report in -U 2603 circulated
to the Comission on August 24, 19#, is 1 eLng withdrawn for
purposes of adding a recomenation for Comiision action. A

revised report is attached.
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RESPODE

RELEVANT

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I. GEERTION OF MATTER

Mr. Joseph Elton, Executive Director of the Republican Party

of Virginia, filed a complaint with the Federal Election

Commission, alleging that L.F. Payne, a candidate for the U.S.

House of Representatives from the 5th District of Virginia, and

L.F. Payne for U.S. Congress ("the Committee") failed to display

a disclaimer as required by 2 U.S.C. S 441d of the Federal

Election Campaign Act ("the Act") on campaign materials sent to

an individual by the name of Lorrie Whorley. The complainant

also sent a copy of a campaign poster used by the Committee which

also failed to contain the required disclaimer.

I
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08: Joseph Elton,-,Executive Director
Republican Party of Virginia

TB: L.F. Payne for U.S. Congress and
Lewis W. Parker# as treasurer
L.F. Payne

STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 5 441d
11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a)
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Respondents L.F. Payne for Congress and Lewis W.

Parker, Jr., as treasurer, have responded to the complaint* The

response states that, while the poster clearly did not contain a

disclaimer, the absence was quickly discovered and the poster was

taken out of circulation immediately. With regard to the

campaign materials sent to Whorley, respondents stated that it is

clear from the information sent and from the fact that it was

sent after a direct request made to the committee, that the

committee paid for the materials. The response notes that

campaign officials are clearly identified and the materials

contained no solicitation for funds. A copy of the response is

attached to this report.

II. FACTUAL AD LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Campaign Poster

CThe Act requires that when a person makes an expenditure

financing a communication expressly advocating the election or

defeat of a clearly identified candidate, if paid for and

authorized by a candidate, the communication must contain a

disclaimer clearly stating that the communication has been paid

for by such authorized committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441d. Pursuant to

11 C.F.R. 5 110.11, the types of communications encompassed by

this requirement include any *newspaper, magazine, outdoor

I/ Because this was a special election to fill the seat of a
deceased member of Congress, it was alleged that the candidates
were won a fast track to organize, file the necessary statements
of candidacy, etc. which created enormous burdens."



advertising facility, poster, yard sign, direct mailing or any

other form of general public political advertising." 11 C.F.R.

S llO.ll(a) (l).

The poster complained of consists of a picture of the

candidate with the words "L.F. Payne for Congress '880 beneath.

This clearly is a communication covered by the disclaimer

provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 441d.2 Therefore, this Office

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe respondent

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d, with respect to the campaign poster.

7 B. Campaign Materials Sent to Requestor

As discussed above, a disclaimer is required by the Act on

all communications expressly advocating the election or defeat of

a clearly identified candidate, 2 U.S.C. S 441d. This disclaimer

r- is to be included in any form of general public political

C advertising, such as an outdoor advertising facility, magazine,

Tr poster, or direct mailing, 11 C.F.R. S ll0.11(a)(1). Although

Cregulation 110.11(a)(1) does not contain a definition of direct

mailing, two analogous regulations define "direct mail" as "any

mailing(s) by commercial vendors or mailing(3) made from lists

which were not developed by the candidate." 11 C.F.R.

S 100.7(b) (16) and 100.8(b) (17).

2/ Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 44 fn. 52 (1975) cites as an
example of express advocacy of election or defeat the phrase
"Smith for Congress." See also 11 C.F.R. S 109.1(b)(2).



-4-

The campaign material complained of contains a cover letter

to Ms. Lorrie Whorley which begins *Thank you for calling and

requesting the information on L.F. Payne for U.S. Congress.* Tbe

respondent asserts that the material sent was "a direct response,

to an individual who had telephoned seeking information. The

material was sent, therefore, not by coimercial vendors, but by

the campaign committee. It also was not a mailing made from a

list developed by outside sources but rather was a mailing made

in response to a specific request made of the campaign staff.

This does not, therefore, appear to be the type of

communication -- general public political advertising -- which

should trigger the disclaimer requirement of 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

In See also AO 1986-29, where a slate card sent to persons on a list

developed by that particular committee did not constitute direct

oD mail. If, however, the materials are the type that were also

sent as part of a mass mailing or by commerical vendors, the

disclaimer requirement of 2 U.S.C. S 441d would apply.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that questions with regard to

the general distribution of the materials be asked of the

Committee.

C. L.F. Payne

The complaint alleges that the candidate, L.F. Payne,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d regarding the poster and campaign

materials discussed above. Based upon the Committee's response

to the complaint, it appears that Committee staff, not Mr.



Levis W. Parker, Jr., an treasurer, violated A u.S.C.
S 441d.

2. Find no reason to believe that L.P. Payne violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441d.

3. Approve the attached letters and Factual and Legal Analysis.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date
BY: I-

BY: G ttLerner
Assoc te General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response to Complaint
2. Proposed Letters
3. Questions
4. Factual and Legal Analysis

.0

.,.. ............... '

and for the, V*potr , e'fo in .c*~i*vt OiSif

policy, this Office reCoomendS, a Eading of no reason,, to belie

that the dapdiate personally ,.1t Ied 2 U.S.C. & 441d.

U'X.

1. Find reason to believe that L.?. Payne for U.S. Congress and



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
L.F. Payne for U.S. Congress and ) MUR 2603
Lewis W. Parker, as treasurer )
L.F. Payne )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

rk% Federal Election Commission executive session of September 13,

1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

of 4-2 to take the following actions in MUR 2603:

1. Find reason to believe that L.F. Payne for
U.S. Congress and Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

2. Find no reason to believe that L.F. Payne
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

3. Approve the letters, Factual and Legal

CAnalysis, and Interrogatories attached to
the General Counsel's report dated
August 26, 1988.

Commissioners Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners Aikens

and Elliott dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463 Septenter 19, 1988

John Hardin Young
Porter, Wright, Morris & Arthur
1233 20th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-2395

RE: MUR 2603
L.F. Payne for Congress and
Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Young:

On May 9, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, L.F. Payne for Congress and Lewis W. Parker, Jr.,
as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to your
clients at that time.

UL
Upon further review of the allegations contained in the

complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
September 13, 1988, found that there is reason to believe your

0 clients violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d, a provision of the Act, with
regard to a campaign poster. The Factual and Legal Analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your clients. You may submit
any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit
such materials to the General Counsel's Office along with answers
to the enclosed questions within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against L.F. Payne for
Congress and Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as treasurer, the Commission
may find probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred
and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission



John Hard in Young
Porter, Wright, Morris & Arthur
Page 2

either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

7. This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Hiller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Lf
Sincerely,7

Thomas J. Josefiak
Chairman

Enclosures
Questions
Factual and Legal Analysis

cc: Honorable L.F. Payne
P.O. Box 235
Nellysford, VA 22958
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D-C. 2003 Stter 19, 1988

The Honorable L.F. Payne
P.O. Box 235
Nellysford, VA 22958

RE: M4UR 2603

Dear Mr. Payne:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

0) On September 13, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
information in the complaint and information provided by your
campaign committee, that there is no reason to believe that you
individually violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12) (A) remaintO in effect until the entire matter is closed. The Commission will

r- notify you when the entire file has been closed.

C) Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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October 11, 1988 c

C-,

Colleen Miller, Esq.
Attorney
Federal Election Commission -

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: NUR 2603 o ,Z

Dear Ms. Miller:

Please find enclosed the Answers to Interrogatories of
the Commission submitted in the above-captioned matter.

On behalf of the respondents in this matter we are
in interested in pursuing pre-probable cause conciliation pursuant

to 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

Based upon our analysis we concur with the statements
Cset forth in the Factual and Legal Analysis, submitted with

your letter of September 19th, that the campaign materials sent
to a requestor (Ms. Lorrie Whorley) is not the type of

Ccommunication which triggers the disclaimer requirements of 2
U.S.C. S 441d. This was not a mailing made from a list
developed by outside sources but rather was a mailing made in
response to a specific request made to the campaign staff.

With respect to the campaign poster used at the Fifth
District Democratic Convention, it is our position that since
the poster was used solely at a District Convention, and not at
a primary or circulated to the public at large, that the poster
does not constitute the type of communications compilated by 11
C.F.R. S 110.11(a)(1), which includes "newspaper, magazine,
outdoor advertising facility, poster, yard sign, direct mailingor any other form Qf general uiblic politial adrtisinq." In

reviewing this matter, we note that the special election was
called under the circumstances of Mr. Daniel's untimely death
and that Mr. Payne entered the Convention without prior
experience running for public office. We believe, moreover,
that the campaign acted reasonably and responsibly in
responding to this matter by not using the posters outside the
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I.
Colleen Miller, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
October 11, 1988
Page 2

District Convention and instructing anyone who might take the
posters outside the Convention hall to handwrite the
appropriate disclaimer on such poster.

We look forward to resolving this matter to the
satisfaction of the parties.

Very-truly yours,

JHY: rrh
Enclosure
0079Y

PORTER, WRIGHT,
MORRIs & ARTHUR



Before the Federal Election Comission

)

In the Matter of ) XUR 2603)
L.F. Payne for Congress and )
Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as )
Treasurer. )

)

L.F. Payne for Congress and Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as

Treasurer, hereby respond to the interrogatories of the

Commission as follows:

0 Interrogatory No. 1.

!With regard to the materials sent to Ms. Whorley, state whether
the same materials have ever been distributed

a. by a commercial vendor; or
b. using lists of addresses compiled by sources other than the

Vr committee.

CAnswer No. 1.:

a. No.

b. No.

Interrogatory No. 2.

If either response to interrogatory number 1 is yes, state the

a. number of such mailings
b. total amount of expense incurred in such mailings

Answer No. 2.: N/A.
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The following interrogatories pertain to a campaign poster
consisting of a pictureof LF., Payne an4 the w@ds OL.F. Payne
for U.S. Congress '8," without idefttifying the person who paid
for and/or authorized the poster.

InterrogatorX No. 3.

Describe the circulation of the poster. Your response should
include:

a. number of posters printed
b. number of posters distributed or displayed
c. date of first display or distribution of any poster

Answer No. 3.:

a. 500 posters were printed solely for use at the Fifth

District Democratic Convention.

b. 500.

C. The posters were used solely for use at the Democratic

Convention held March 26, 1988.

Of Interrogatory No. 4.

VT Describe the circumstances surrounding the withdrawal of the
poster from circulation. Your response should include:

a. name of person(s) who discovered lack of identifying
information

b. date of discovery of lack of identifying information
c. number of posters withdrawn from circulation
d. date(s) of withdrawal from circulation

Answer No. 4.:

a. During the Convention Linda A. Moore, campaign manager,

discovered that the posters delivered that day or the night

before the Convention did not appear to include certain

identifying information.

- 2 -
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b. The discovery was made at the Democratic District

Convention. Following the March 26, 198 Convention,

posters for circulation outside the convention were printed

and all such posters carried the appropriate identifying

information.

Interrogatory No. 5.

State the total amount of expense incurred in the publication
and distribution of the poster.

Answer No. 5.: 5505.95.

The above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

and recollection. Dated October 11, 1988.

'//
Linda A. Moore

K
J

0080Y
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COLUMEW, (0jo
DAY", OWO

NAKU , MUMI~l

October 18, 1988

Colleen Miller, Esq.
Attorney
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2603

Dear Ms. Miller:

Please find enclosed a copy of the Interrogatory Answers in
the above-captioned matter executed by Linda A. Moore.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call
US.

Thank you for your continued cooperation.

Very truly yours,

JHY: rrh
Enclosure
cc: Linda A. Moore
0089Y

JOHN HARDIN YOUNG

WASHINGTON, D.C.

(02) 77 0lo



Before the Federal Zlection CoM1uluiOn

In the Matter of

L.F. Payne for Congress and
Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as
Treasurer.

MUR 2603

L.F. Payne for Congress and Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as

Treasurer, hereby respond to the interrogatories of the

Commission an follows:

Interroaatgry No. 1.

With regard to the materials sent to Ms. Whorley, state whether
the same materials have ever been distributed

s. by a commercial vendor; or
b. using lists of addresses compiled by sources other then the

committee.

Answer No. 1.:

a. No.

b. No.

Intetrogatory NO. 2.

If either response to interrogatory number 1 is yes, state the

a. number of such mailings
b. total amount of ezpenue incurred in such mailings

Answer No. 2.: N/A.

U)



The following interrogatories pertain to a campaign poster
consisting of a picture of L.F. Paya* and the words *L.F. Payne
for U.S. Congress '88,0 without identifying the person who paid
for and/or authorized the poster.

InkerrogatorX No. 2.

Describe the circulation of the poster. Your response should
include:

a. number of posters printed
b. number of posters distributed or displayed
c. date of first display or distribution of any poster

CO

Answer No. 3.:qW

a. 500 posters were printed solely for use at the Fifth

C-) District Democratic Convention.

1n b. 500.

c. The posters were used solely for use at the Democratic

CConvention held March 26, 1988.
Nr

IntarroaatorX No. 4.

Describe the circumstances surrounding the withdrawal of the
poster from circulation. Your response should include:

a. name of person(s) who discovered lack of identifying
information

b. date of discovery of lack of identifying information
c. number of posters withdrawn from circulation
d. date(s) of withdrawal from circulation

Answer No. 4.:

a. During the Convention Linda A. Moore, campaign manager,

discovered that the posters delivered that day or the night

before the Convention did not appear to include certain

identifying information.



b. The discovery was made at the Democratic District

Convention. Following the March 26# 1988 Convention,

posters for citculation outside the convention were printed

and all such posters carried the appropriate identifying

information.

Interroaakorv No. 5.

State the total amount of expense incurred in the publication
and distribution of the poster.

Answer No. 5.: $505.95.

0

In
The above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

o and recollection. Dated October 11, 1988.

Linda A. More L

, .ml I • _ _., _---L

0080Y
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In the Matter of ))
L.P. Payme for COngress and) MUR 2603
Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as treasurer )

)

GRtllAL COIISEL'S REPORT

I.

0

Lf

C7?

On September 13, 1988, the Commission found reason to

believe that L.F. Payne for U.S. Congress and Lewis W.

Parker, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d. L.F. Payne

for Congress had distributed posters expressly advocating the

candidate's election, but failed to include the disclaimer

required by the Act. Likewise, the committee distributed certain

other campaign material which lacked the disclaimer. Although

this other campaign material had been provided to an individual

in response to her specific request, and therefore was not the

type of general public political advertising intended to be

covered by section 441d's required disclaimer, the Commission

approved questions to be sent to the Committee designed to ensure

that no other public advertising use was made of the material.

By letter of October 11, 1988, Counsel responded to questions

asked by the Commission and, at the same time, requested pre-

probable cause conciliation.

II. ANALYSIS

Counsel for L.F. Payne for Congress has responded to the

questions regarding distribution of the poster and of the

campaign materials. Counsel represents that the campaign

n& KGaOOm
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materials in question were not ever distributed by commerical

vendors or by using lists compiled by sources other than the

committee. Additionally# counsel states that 500 posters were

displayed at the Fifth District Democratic Convention on

March 26# 1988. The posters cost $505.95 to publish and

distribute.

Counsel argues that no disclaimer was required because the

posters vere displayed at a Democratic Convention. Counsel

believes this does not amount to "general public political

advertising." This Office notes that there is no exception from

the disclaimer requirements included in either the regulations or

0 the Act for political conventions. However, the regulations do

provide specific examples of the type of communications which

must contain a statement of payment by the Committee. The

C) regulations specifically include "poster" as one example of

general public advertising requiring a disclaimer. 11 C.F.R.

5 110.11(a)(1). "Posters" were added in the 1983 amendments to

(r the regulations as a particular type of media which triggers the

notice requirement. 48 Fed. Reg. 8809 (1983). Therefore, the

poster expressly advocating the election of L.F. Payne should

have contained a disclaimer, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

111. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATIONI AND CIVIL PENALTY
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We. aucMirM JUun&Zus
1. Enter into conciliation with L.F. Payne for Congress

and Lewis M. Parker, Jr., as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached letter and proposed conciliation
agreement.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date , I Lois G.Counel
General Counsel

Attachments
1. Request for Conciliation
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement and letter

Staff Person: Colleen Miller

WI

_. 1s e



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

L.F. Payne for Congress and )
Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as treasurer )

MUR 2603

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 11,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take

the following actions in MUR 2603:

1. Enter into conciliation with L.F. Payne for
Congress and Lewis M. Parker, Jr., as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the letter and proposed conciliation
agreement, as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed January 5, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Elliott dissented.

Attest:

Jrjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

I- eI-
Date

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., 01-05-89, 4:22
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri., 01-06-89, 12:00
Deadline for vote: Tues., 01-10-89, 4:00

cmj



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0,C. 204 3

January 13, 1989

John Hardin Young
Porter, Wright, Morris & Arthur
1233 20th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-2395

RE: MUR 2603
L.F. Payne for Congress and
Lewis W. Parker, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Young:

On September 13, 1988, the Federal Election Commission foundV reason to believe that your clients, L.F. Payne for Congress andLewis W. Parker, Jr., as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d. AtL your request, on January 11, 1989, the Commission determined to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

LI) Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agreewith the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign andreturn it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. Inlight of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to afinding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as

C possible.

CIP If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the0 agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection witha mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Colleen Miller, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lo erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20461

ftbruaxy 6, 1989
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John Hardin Young
Porter, Wright, Norris and Arthur
1233 20th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-2395

Re: NUR 2603
L.F. Payne for Congress and
Lewis W. Parker, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Young:
It On January 13, 1989, you were notified that, at your

request, the Federal Election Commission determined to enter
into negotiations directed toward reaching a conciliation

o agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe. On that same date you were sent aLI) -conciliation agreement offered by the Commission in
settlement of this matter.

D Please note that conciliation negotiations entered
into prior to a finding of probable cause to believe are
limited to a maximum of 30 days. To date, you have not
responded to the proposed agreement. The 30 day period for
negotiations will soon expire. Unless we receive a response
from you within five days, this Office will consider these
negotiations terminated and will proceed to the next stage of
the enforcement process.

Should you have any questions, please contact Colleen
Miller, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

LoisG. erner

Associate General Counsel



JOHN HAItDIN YOUNG

WASINGITN, D.C.

(0) 773-3001

March 17, 1989

Colleen Miller, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: IUR 2603

Dear Colleen:

Please find enclosed an executed copy of the Conciliation
Agreement in the above matter.

Thank you for your continued cooperation in this matter.

Very truly urs,

JHY: rrh
Enclosure
80Y.8.

- ' A -7 , , .,

PORTER, WRIGHT, C9tIAR20 i 5
MOiuS & AMuR

ATORNMY AT LAW
1233 20TH TET, N.W., WAS1HUIOWMN, D.C. 20036-2395 on=u MIlM LCANS:

rTILECOPIE: (202) 773.3063

TElMX: (10) 482-702 
aWAm , OmO

COLWUWM, OmO

DAVYTo. oWo

NA.U. KOSDA



L. F. PAYNE FOR COPIGFIS$)
P.O. BOX 235 PH. 361-2500

NELLYSFORD. VA. 22958

T jl I Fidlity Banktv~ywp'd, Virginia rj 8 194 0

3/13 an..,9 3-

PAY Three hundred and 00/100 DOLLARS$_ 300.00r--

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C.

I ,,'oooo8 L!,- .,:o S Loo0 3o,: 00 341 003 9

MEMORANDU

DEBRA A. TRIMIEW

CECILIA LIEBER

TO: CECILIA LIEBER

FROM: DEBRA A. TRIMIEW

CHECK NO. ___ t { -A COPY OF WHICH IS ATTACHED ) RELATING TO

AND NAME L..F. '&oLAnro-cnr

WAS RECIEVED ON zo 199 .' PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO
WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

I z / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

{ 95F3875.16 I
{ 95-1099.31w0 I.

/OTHER

SIGNATURE 0~4&~ CI.1,, .J 4 ~ 1 , DATE 31.5Z189

TO
THE

ORDER
OF

TO:

FROM:

t 
@

,-~

J

**.2

MUR Z403
.... ~o e e, -, . . .. " ri

M MIS ..... 

Ii -u-
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,,cSU 2U3 V3DUM 3LUC0 CMSSSION

Zn the Ratter of )
)

L.F. Payne for Congress and ) HUR 2603
Lewis W. Parker, as treasurer )

ACOINSSLe 5 UPORT

I. SACK AOD

On September 13, 1988, the Commission found reason to

believe that L.F. Payne for Congress and Lewis W. Parker, Jr.,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d. L.F. Payne for

PCongress had distributed posters expressly advocating the

--S candidate's election, but failed to include the disclaimer

o required by the Act. Following discovery, on January 11, 1989,

the Commission voted to enter into pre-probable cause

conciliation and approved a proposed conciliation agreement.
0

II. STATUS OF THE CASE

(r



III. RZCONBND&TIONS

1. Approve the attached modified conciliation agreement

with L.F. Payne for Congress and Lewis W. Parker, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.



3. Approve the attached letters.

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

Date

Attachments

By:Y
George IP~v iftiel
Acting Associate General counsel

1. Conciliation agreement
2. Photocopy of civil penalty check
3. Letter to Respondent
4. Letter to Complainant

Staff Person: Colleen Miller
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
L.F. Payne for Congress and )
Lewis W. Parker, as treasurer )

MUR 2603

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 31,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2603:

1. Approve the modified conciliation agreement with
L.F. Payne for Congress and Lewis W. Parker, as
treasurer, as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed March 29, 1989.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letters, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed March 29, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

tarjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Wed., 03-29-89,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 03-29-89,
Deadline for vote: Fri., 03-31-89,

cmj

3:18
4:00
4:00

7P 7., VT

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 20*3

Awi£1 6, .989

CIIRTIFED MAIL
RMTUN RECEIfL REESATED

Joseph Elton
Republican Party of Virginia
11S Bast Grace Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

RE: NUR 2603

Dear Mr. Elton:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on May 2, 1988, concerning posters
and election material used by L.F. Payne for Congress.

0 On September 13, 1988, the Commission found no reason to
believe that L.F. Payne, personally, violated the Federal

Ifl Electicn Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
However, the Commission found that there was reason to believe
that L.F. Payne for Congress and Lewis W. Parker, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d, a provision of the Act, and conducted
an investigation in this matter. On March 31 , 1989, a
conciliation agreement signed by the respondents was accepted
by the Commission. Accordingly, the Commission closed the file
in this matter on 4arch 31 , 1989. A copy of this agreement is
enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,

the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Georg
Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C ZO*3

April 6, 1989

John Matdin Young
Porter, Wright, Morris and Arthur
1233 20th 8treet, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-239S

RE: MUR 2603
L.F. Payne for Congress, and
Lewis W. Parker, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Young:

'0 On March 31, 1989, the Federal Election Commission

accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty
submitted on your clients', L.F. Payne for Congress and Lewis

0 W. Parker, as treasurer, behalf in settlement of a violation of
2 U.S.C. S 441d, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign

U) Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days. If you wish to submit any factual or

o legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days. Such materials should be sent to the Office
of the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without
the written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Colleen Miller, the attorney assigned
to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: George F. R
Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



B3FO37 TIK FIDElRAL ELECTION COMNISSION

In the Matter of )
)

L.F. Payne for Congress and ) MUR 2603
Lewis W. Parker, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREERNBT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and

notarized complaint by Joseph Elton, Republican Party of

Virginia. The Federal Election Commission ("Commission")

found reason to believe that L.F. Payne for Congress and

Lewis W. Parker, Jr., as treasurer, ("Respondents") may have

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents,

having participated in informal methods of conciliation,
t prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby

agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents and the subject matter of this proceeding, and

P this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered

opursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter and

wish to resolve this matter expeditiously and without further

costs to them or the Commission.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. L.F. Payne for Congress is a political



2

committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. s 431(4) and is the

authorized committee for L.F. Payne.

2. Lewis W. Parker, Jr., is the treasurer of L.F.

Payne for Congress.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 441d, anyone making an

expenditure for the purpose of financing a communication

which expressly advocates the election of a clearly

identified candidate must include a statement on the

communication identifying who paid for the communication.

The regulations include posters as among the types ofIn

communications which must contain such statement, 11 C.F.R.

-- 5 1l0.11(a)(1).

C) 4. Respondents distributed 500 posters which

LO) advocated the election of L.F. Payne as the Democratic

candidate for Congress at the Fifth District Democratic
C

Convention held March 26, 1988, which convention was calledq7
to fill the vacancy in that District arising out of the death

0of Representative Dan Daniel.

5. Respondents contend that the Treasurer, Lewis

W. Parker, did not personally purchase, review or distribute

said posters.

6. The candidate, L.F. Payne, had not run for

political office prior to the Democratic District Convention.

7. Subsequent to the discovery of the fact that

the 500 posters did not identify that the poster was paid for

by the candidates's principal campaign committee, Respondents



contend that no other posters were circulated which did not

contain the required identifying information.

V. Respondents made an expenditure for posters which

expressly advocated the election of a clearly identified

candidate without including a statement on the posters that

the communication was paid for by the committee, in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1).

VI. Upon execution of this agreement, Respondents agree

to pay a civil penalty to the Federal Election Commission in

the amount of three hundred dollars, $300.00, pursuant to

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it

7may institute a civil action for relief in the United

0States District Court for the District of Columbia.

cVIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the

date that all parties hereto, through their authorized

agents, have executed same and the Commission has approved

the entire agreement.

IX. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein,

and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written

or oral, made by either party or by agents of either party,



40

that is not contained in this written agreement shall be

enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:_
Lois G. Lerner
Associate Gener

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Johp Har in Young
-J.o rn e y -- _ --__
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JOHN HARDIN YOUNG

WASHINGTO)N, D.C.

PORTER, WRIGHT,
MORRIS & ARTHUR

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1233 20TH STREET, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-2395

TELECOPIER: (202) 778-3063

TELEX: (810) 482-1702

(202) -8. oot

OTHIR FIRM LOCATIONS:

CINCINNATI, 0110

cUxLND, OHUO

COWimU, OHIO

DA&TI, OHIO

NAPLS, FLORIDA

April 19, 1989

George F. Rishel, Esq.
Acting Associate General
Federal Election Comms
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 2046

Re: MUR 2603

Dear Mr. Rishel:

It is respectfully requested that the enclosed statement be
placed on the public record in the above-captioned matter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call
US.

Respectfully,

4John Hardinon

JHY: rrh
Enclosure
80Y.13.

0



Statement on Behalf of L.F. Payne for

Congress and Levis W. Parker, as Treasurer

In agreeing to a Conciliation Agreement with the Federal
Election Coimmission (Commission) the Campaign Committee and its
Treasurer were primarily motivated by the desire to resolve
this matter expeditiously and without further costs to them or
the Commission. This fact is recited in paragraph II of the
Conciliation Agreement.

The background to this matter is as follows:

Upon the untimely death of Congressman Dan Daniels, a
special election was called for Virginia's Fifth Congressional
District. Democratic and Republican Conventions were held on
March 26, 1988 and April 9, 1988, respectively# and the special
election was held on June 14, 1988, pursuant to Title 24.1 of
the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended. Under these
circumstances the candidates for their respective parties'
nominations were on a fast track. The burdens over a short
period of time were enormous, particularly for Mr. Payne who

Maw had not previously run for public office.

o On March 3, 1988, the Campaign filed with the Commission a
Statement of Organization (FEC Form 1) and Mr. Payne filed a

1.1) Statement of Candidacy (FEC Form 2). On March 14, 1988, Mr.
Payne's Campaign committee filed its first Report of Receipts
and Disbursements (FEC Form 3). Understandably, the following

0 two months were an intense period for the Campaign
organization. Between March 14, 1988 and June 2, 1988, the
Campaign was required to monitor all contributions and
expenditures and to file reports on:

March 14, 1988 for the period January 1 to March 6, 1988;

April 15, 1988 for the period March 7 to March 31, 1988;

June 2, 1988 for the period April 1 to May 25, 1988.

At all times the Campaign staff, which included many
volunteers, complied with the various laws relating to
campaigning for federal office.

On June 14, 1988, Mr. Payne was elected to Congress from
the Fifth Congressional District.

A complaint was filed April 22, 1988, in the midst of the
election by the political party of the candidate opposing Mr.
Payne.



The poster, of which the Republican party complained, was
prepared for the Democratic District Convention and contained a
picture of Mr. Payne and the words "L.F. Payne for U.S.
Congress '88." The poster was intended for use only at the
Democratic Convention held on March 26, 1989. To the best of
the Campaign's knowledge, no posters without the required
identifying information were circulated or used in the election
between the political parties' candidates.

The Campaign, moreover, found that Mr. Lewis W. Parker had
no personal involvement in this matter. Mr. Payne, in
addition, was not named as a party.

Given the limited scope of the issue presented and the
actions taken by the L.F. Payne Campaign, which demonstrated
its efforts to fully comply with the applicable laws and
regulations, it is the Campaign Committee's view that no
violation occurred.

0D Respectfully yours,

Wl Congress and Pa e,
Jr. as Treasurer.

- 2 -
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